Stanton-upon-Hine Heath Parish Council

Minutes of a Meeting of Stanton-upon-Hine Heath Parish Council held on Tuesday, 5th December 2017 at 7.30 p.m. in the Stanton Village Hall, Booley Lane, Stanton.

PRESENT: Cllr's Claire Crackett, Nuria Gray, Jane Hayes, Greg Shaw and Charles Warren.

Also in attendance the Parish Clerk. In the Chair: Cllr Nuria Gray

120.17.C Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence had been received from Cllr Doug Dee (away) and Tom Grundey (working). **These apologies were accepted.**

121.17.C Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Resolved: to note that no Disclosable Pecuniary Interests were received on any item included on the agenda in accordance with Sections 50-52, Local Government Act 2000 and The Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) (England) Act 2001.

122.17.C Minutes

Proposed: Cllr Claire Crackett **Seconded:** Cllr Chas Warren

Resolved: that the minutes of the meeting of the Full Council held on

Tuesday 7th November 2017, previously circulated, be confirmed as a correct record and be signed by the

Chairman.

123.17.C Public Participation

There were no members of the public present.

124.17.C Urgent Items

There were no urgent items relating to financial or health and safety issues that had been brought to the attention of the Chairman.

Cllr Jane Hayes reported another accident on the Ellerdine junction on the A53 and expressed concern that Harcourt Mill Lane was only accessible if you had a 4x4.

125.17.C Planning

125.17.1 Current Planning Applications

<u>Action</u>

Chairman

Stanton/Minutes/Minutes 051217

Signed:

Action Reference: 17/05562/FUL (validated: 22/11/2017) Address: Land Adjacent To High Hatton Social Club, High Hatton, Shrewsbury, Shropshire Proposal: Change of use of land from agricultural to amenity use in connection with High Hatton Social Club Applicant: Mr & Mrs Linington (Heath House Farm, Stanton Upon Hine Heath, High Hatton, Shrewsbury, SY4 4EU) The parish council agreed to support this application. Parish Clerk **Community LED Planning** Cllr Claire Crackett reported the analysis of the results of the completed questionnaires which had been circulated to Cllrs prior to the meeting. After discussion Cllr Claire Crackett agreed to complete a draft summary of these results using tables and pie charts into four A4 pages for comments and Cllr Claire approval at the January parish council meeting. Crackett Results for the Village Hall and St Andrews Church would not be included but passed on to these organizations. **Local Plan/Place Plan Review** After discussion and analyzing the results from the Community LED Planning questionnaire it was agreed that there was not enough evidence to support any additional housing in the parish compared to our previous submission. Cllrs considered the Local Plan/Place Plan Review consultation. The evidence from the community consultation did not give sufficient evidence to put in a submission to become a community cluster and so Cllrs were content to remain as open countryside in the Shropshire Plan.

128.17.C Date of Next Meeting(s)

The next Full Council meeting will be held on Tuesday 9th January 2018.

There being no further business, the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 20.10 p.m.

Signed Date

Chairman

Stanton/Minutes/Minutes 051217

126.17.C

127.17.C

Signed: